2020-21 215t CCLC RFP Question and Answer-Week 2

All the questions have been organized by the RFP section most pertinent to the response. We
hope this will help readers navigate the documents better. The questions posted here include
guestions received through the RFP email (21stCCLCRFP@fldoe.org) and will contain those
received during the RFP webinars. Duplicate questions have only been included once, in most
instances. All questions submitted prior to this deadline but not posted in this update will be
posted in the next updated Q & A. The deadline for submitting questions is Friday, April 3, 2020.
Questions submitted after this deadline will be answered at the discretion of the 215 CCLC
State Director.

(Key: Questions are in italics, answers are in bold.)

Section 1: General

Regarding the RFP for the 21t CCLC and 215 CCLC Expanded Learning Programs: in 1.8 it states
for the ELP that the maximum single award is 150,000 per year, and in the 215t CCLC that it is
§700,000. What constitutes a single award? If we were to combine multiple schools under one
application, would that be considered a single award, or would each school site within the
application be considered a single award?

For the statewide, the maximum is $700,000 total with no more than four sites. For the ELP,
the maximum per site is $150,000 with up to 4 sites on a project for a total of $600,000.

Has a project number been established for the RFP application?
Project numbers are assigned by the Florida Department of Education. Please leave that
section blank on your documents.

Section 6: Proposal Submittal Requirements

Where and when will Survey Monkey be open for attaching applications?
SurveyMonkey Apply is scheduled to be available Friday, April 3.

When will the 215t CCLC 2020-21 RFP forms be available on the FDOE 215 CCLC webpage?
The forms will be available for download in SurveyMonkey Apply.

Both RFPs include an application checklist that states that each document must be submitted to
an online system. However, both RFPs also state the following:

"Applications must be submitted by the due date and time to:

Office of Grants Management



mailto:21stCCLCRFP@fldoe.org

Florida Department of Education
325 W. Gaines Street, Room 332
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400"

Just to make sure, must applications be submitted online or mailed? If applications must be
submitted online, is there a link to the online system available?

Applications must be submitted online via the online system. The Office of Grants
Management will use the system to conduct intake on the applications; therefore, there is no
need to mail any paper. The link to the system will be available after the webinar.




